Granada Management Corporation
RECEIVED
10200 Richmand Avenue
AP PO. Box 42298
‘JhN 0 9 o e Houston, Texas 77242-2298
GF"‘.}F:’M | ANR AFEIRE 7137831310

Telex: 700309 GRANADA HOU

7 January 1987

Mr. Herman Forbes

Texas General Land Office
5. F. Austin Building
Austin, Texas 78701

Dear Mr. Forbes,

Please find enclosed copies from the book, A History of Hi1l County, Texas
by the Hi1l County Historical Society. On pages 42, 43 and 245 a short
history is written about the community of Scott's Chapel.

Also enclosed is the General Highway Map of Hill Couniy prepared by the
State Department of Highways. On this map the Scott's Chapel Cemetery,
which was donated by John Coleman Burris Scott, has been preserved.

I trust that this is sufficient evidence for making the correction to
the Survey Map (October 7, 1983) by Jana Brod.

It is our desire to have the name preserved as a matter of importance
to Texas history.

Qur thanks for your time and consideration to this matter.
Respectfully,
W ikue NG Reer

Michael A. Reese
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HILL COUNTY, TEXAS
1853-1980

One generation passeth another, and
another generation cometh, but the
earth abideth forever.

Ecclesiastes 1:4-5

By
Members, Hill County Historical Commission
Residents of Communities ;
Editorial Staff: £ _,__,}.._..,;f y
Miss Ruth B. Reed f 2
Mrs. Walton Smith
Dr. Celeste Varnell Dodd, Chairman
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Nevertheless, there is still community spirit as evidenced by the large turnout
at the Mayfield homecoming the past two years. Plans are being made to have

homecoming again this year.

MENLOW AND SCOTTS CHAPEL

by
Mrs. Lewis Janda, Jr.

Driving down F.M. road 1304 from Abbott to Aquilla, you make a couple
of curves in the road, and see the sign “Menlow” There is little to indicate that
this was once a thriving community. [f you looked in the pasture on the south
side of the road, you would find some slabs of concrete; that's where the cot-
ton gin once stood, and there are about five old, dilapadated, vacant houses
around.

Things were quite different around the turn of the century. At one time
there were three churches (a Methodist, Baptist, and a Church of Christ), a
school, a gin, 2 grocery stores, a blacksmith, a barber shop, a veterinarian
(Dr. Griffin), and a medical doctor (Dr. F.D. Simms).

But looking back even farther, the first community settled here was a cou-
ple of miles to the west of Menlow. Scotts Chapel school and church organiz-
ed around 1866:

M. and Mrs. P.G. Scott came to Scotts Chapel in 1852 when this county

was part of Navarro County. They were full of determination to succeed in’

life and were ready to battle the wilds of the West. Many hardships were
undergone, for this country was full of Indians, bear, and buffalo, but the
fascinations of a new country more than paid for their hardships. They lived
in the Scotts Chapel community for 40 years and raised a large family of 11

children. He donated land for the school and church and his brother, Burris.

Scott, donated land for the cemetery. He died in 1892. She fell from a train
while going to visit one of their children and never fully recovered.

There is a natural spring about 4 mile north of Scotts Chapel school
zrounds on land now owned by Edward Stacy. This area was evidently once
an Indian campground because of numerous arrowheads that have been
found there.

Another pioneer family, Mr. and Mrs. W.W. Treadwell, moved here in
1866 from Navarro County. “Uncle Wint” as he was called, was married
January, 1864, to Cornelia Evelyn Garner, (who was of direct blood to the
Henry Clay and John Nance Garner families).

They brought with them from Navarro County remnants of a herd of cat-
tle Mr. Treadwell owned before going to war (Civil War). Only a few of the
ariginal herd was left. They placed these on their land and in order to get their
-anch stocked more quickly, raise cartle o shares for neighbors and friends.
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" building served for both purposes. Many were the laymen who built and
oreanized churches which represented their particular beliefs. This act was the
dream which culminated in the symbol of their individual rights for which
they had sought this new county.

Each community historian has included in his remarks the establishment
and functioning of its own churches.

CEMETERIES

Most churches had their own cemeteries and there were many small family
cemeteries. Many cemeteries over the county haye been disturbed by the in-
stallation of lakes. Mrs. Odette Bottom of Abbott has made an exhaustive
study of the county cemeteries, those that have been lost and those that have
heen removed because of the lake water encroaching on the cemetery. She
enves the following account:

£ugene and Odette Kennedy Bottom and Milford and Mayvette Kennedy
Willis started in November, 1975, listing the cemeteries-and graves in Hill
¢ ounty. Three years later we had them listed, arranged in alphabetical order
and typed — 82 cemeteries. Some small family plots, others with thousands of
nmarkers.

For some, all that was needed was lots of paper, pencils and clip boards.
(nhers required boots, hoes, clipping shears (for briars) and something to
srobe for stones that had fallen and were covered with dirt. Boxes and boxes
of chalk to read the old and worn markers. In one cemetery we wrapped our
legs with newspapers because of grass burrs.

Some were easy (o locate with the aid of a map of Hill County. Others we
had to have help to find. Mr. Ellis Bailey helped locate the ones near Itasca.
John and Martelia (Watson) Cochran went with us in the Irene area. After 3
atrempts to find Stiener Valley Cemetery, Mr. Ray McNeely led the way.

Some of the small family plots are no longer there. The Stembridge
Cemetery that dated back to 1850 and had 5 graves (some say seven) has been
demolished, the markers all moved. It was located on the Joe Mikeska farm
southwest of Abbott.

Abandoned cemeteries:
B'.u"i‘f’ e et e vvvo... west of Malone
T e, o e e e e S .. . northwest of Malone
Zollicoffer .......... e+ essne.. Near [rene
Walling Family........ o i near Brandon
[T e e S .. north of Hillsboro
Copperhead . .... T T west of Aquilla
T AT e o R e s ..... near Bethel
Neglected cemeteries, where only a few lots are cared for:
Abbott

42

Jessie-Chatt S L s

ScottsChapel . . .. ... ahnn southeast of Aquilla

Rockwall: .o s cenmmmnnnnnainns southeast of Itasca

There is a small cemetery near Latham Springs (formerly knowin as L held
Springs) that has one marker left. Others have been destioyed. The lone
marker is that of Millerville Jeter, who died in 1866. Some ol the ol timers m
the area say the other graves are of an Elliott family.

Lone graves — | found these graves with the help of letters and tow many
phone calls to list:

F.A. Vaughan, wife of W.M., 1852 = Mov. 10, 1879, The marker has oo v,

ground plowed over. We found the marker in weeds along a fence row.

Haire, B., York District South Carolina, Mar. 2, 1788 — Died Apu. 15, 15al. [l
grave is in a pasture on Mrs. R.D. Mash's farm north of Hill Jr. College

Victoria Mayes — died on a train about 1900, Grave is located on the Huowad Lanm
Information was given Lo us by Larry Wright. L

Mary C. Cash, wile of Eli Cash, Age 32, d. Nov. 7, 1876, Grave 1s an a fatin
southeast of Hockwall Cemetery, southeast of liasca. There is another grave Leesiide thins
one, unmarked, said to Mrs. Cash’s mother.

Josephine Botoms, Mov. 6, 1888 — Mov. 6, 1900. Located in field on Dcerwiand
Griffin Ranch. Her mother’ name was Harriet . Mrs. Ruby Schulse helped us
find this grave.

John Stubblefield — born in Orange Co., Va., Nov. 1, 1804, died Apr. 3, 1877,
Grave is east of Iiasca on the Turner (Couch) Ranch.

Mrs. A.P. Butler, born Oct. 13, 1851 — June 7, 1904, daughter of Jessie Hutla
Guiwn. Grave is in a pasture east of highway 933, beiween Aquilla and Winey.
Another grave beside this one. Mrs. Tine Hart saysa small Mexican boy is bunesd there

Janus Shiells, son of Thomas and M.J. Hooker, b. Sept. 14, 1855 — dicd 150
Grave is in a field noriheast of the Prairie Grove Cemetery southwest of Aguilla,

Phillip Molan, (born in Ireland, first came to Texas and established residence al
Macogdoches in 1791.) When killed was residemt of Mawchez, Miss. Killed mear Wuin,
Texas, Mar. 21, 1801 by Spaniards and buried by his Megro slaves, Caesar and Rulert.
His death aroused a wave of indignation that led to the independence of Texas.

There are other lone graves scattered about the county but do not have

markers.
Cemeteries moved when Lake Whitney Dam was constructed: (From the

records of U.S. Army Engineer, Fort Worth District.)

Caplain Wilsan, DeGraffenreid, Walling Bend, Towash (White) and two small Shuler
Cemeteries were moved 1o Whitney. Towash (Colored) was moved Lo d new lovation
east of Whitney

Allen Bend, Cedron Creek, Powell, Pogue and Kimball Bend were moved Lo e
Kimball Cemetery, across the Hrazos River into Bosque County, also a small Heusles
Cemetery with no identifiable graves.

Fort Graham South and Wiest these were (wa small cemeteries near thee lager Fort
Graham Cemetery.) G.W. Webb, Benson and Phelps were moved Lo a plot just west
the Steiner Valley Cemetery {in poor condition - but fenced), separate from Stem
Valley.

Corenlin 2

TOURIST ATTRACTIONS

In 1968 the Texas Historical Survey Commitice and the Dexas Fhghway
Department designated 75 miles of highway in Hill County i part ol the Texas
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Robt F. Morvell
3-2660

T
L B R Morvell




Michael A. Reese
Granada Corporation

P. 0. Box 42298 ;
Houston, Texas 77242-2798
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